

**Organizational** Structure

**Internal Audit** Dir. Antonia Allen\*

**Chief of Staff and Secretary** to the Board of Trustees Paul Dunn

**Assistant Vice** 

**President & Director** 

of Financial Aid

Clara Capron

Associate Vice

President for

**Enrollment** 

Management

Vacant

Registrar

Dir. David Brunnemer

Admissions

Dir. Cezar Mesquita

**New Student** 

Services/Family

Outreach

Dir. Ronna Biggs

**Executive Director** 

for Student Success

Initiatives

Sara Wilson

**Budget and** 

Administration

Dir. Linda Beckman

**AS Bookstore** 

Mgr. Julie David

**AS Child** 

**Development Center** 

Dir. Keri Krout

LGBTQ+ Western

Dir. L.K. Langley

#### **BOARD OF TRUSTEES**

**President** 

Sabah Randhawa

**Assistant Attorney General** Kerena Higgins

**Government Relations** Dir. Becca Kenna-Schenk

**Provost and Vice** President for **Academic Affairs Brent Carbaial** 

**Faculty Senate** and Faculty Committees

Vice President for **University Relations** and Marketing Donna Gibbs

Communications and Marketing Dir. Paul Cocke

Web Communication **Technologies** Dir. Max Bronsema

**Small Business Development Center** Dir. CJ Seitz

**Washington Campus** Compact Dir. Jennifer Hine

Community Relations Dir. Chris Roselli

Vice President for Business and Financial Affairs Richard Van Den Hul

> Associate Vice President Brian Sullivan

Public Safety/ **University Police** Dir. Darin Rasmussen

**Environmental Health and Safety** Dir. Sue Sullivan

**Facilities Development** and Capital Budget Dir. Univ. Architect Rick Benner

> **Facilities** Management Dir. John Furman

**Human Resources** Asst. VP for HR Chverl Wolfe-Lee

**Budget Office** Dir. Linda Teater Vice President for **Enrollment and Student Services** Melynda Huskey

**Associated Students** 

**Dean of Students** Ted Pratt

**Student Outreach Services** Assoc. Dean/Dir.

Renee Collins Office of Student Life

Assistant Dean Michael Sledge

Student Engagement/ **VU Facilities** Associate Dean Eric Alexander

**Campus Recreation Services** Dir. Adam Leonard

**Disability Access** Center Dir. Jon McGough

Intercollegiate **Athletics** Athletic Dir. Steve Card

> University Residences

Dir. Leonard Jones

**Executive Director for Health & Wellness** Vacant

Student Health Ctr. Dir. Emily Gibson

**Counseling Center** Interim Director Anne Marie Theiler

Prevention and **Wellness Services** Dir. Elva Munro

President for Stephanie Bowers **Brian Burton** 

WWU Foundation

Vice President

for University

Advancement

Advancement **Services** Chief Operating Officer Mark Brovak

**Donor Relations and Special Events** Senior Director Mark Bagley

**Development and** Leadership Giving Assoc. Vice President Tim Szymanowski

**Strategic Initiatives** Sr. Director Manca Valum

Alumni, Annual Giving and Advancement Communications Asst. Vice President Deborah DeWees

> **WWU Alumni** Association

Associate Vice **Academic Affairs** 

Research & Graduate School

Vice Provost/Dean Gautam Pillav

Undergraduate Education Vice Provost Steven Vanderstaay

Information **Technology and CIO** Vice Provost

Chuck Lanham

**Equal Opportunity & Employment Diversity** Vice Provost

Sue Guenter-Schlesinger **Extended Education** Vice Provost

International Studies Dir. Vicki Hamblin

Earl Gibbons

**Special Academic Programs, Centers** and Institutes

**College of Business** and Economics Dean Scott Young

Fairhaven College of Interdisciplinary **Studies** Dean Jack Herring

College of Fine and **Performing Arts** Dean Kit Spicer

**Huxley College of** the Environment Dean Steve Hollenhorst

College of **Humanities and Social Sciences** Dean Paqui Paredes Méndez

College of Science and Engineering Dean Brad Johnson

**Woodring College** of Education Dean Horacio Walker

Western Libraries Dean Mark Greenberg

<sup>\*</sup> Reports functionally to the Board of Trustees Audit Committee and administratively to the Vice President for Business and Financial Affairs

# Associated Students of Western Washington University Constitution

### **PREAMBLE**

We, the Associated Students of Western Washington University, have the right and responsibility to serve as a resource and advocate for all students. For this purpose, the governing bodies of the Associated Students of Western Washington University shall, (1) represent student interests and opinions to the University Administration, the Board of Trustees, academic governance structures, and appropriate external government bodies, (2) support student success in their academic endeavors, (3) foster students' rights and responsibilities, and (4) promote the general welfare of all students.

## **ARTICLE I: NAME**

A. This association shall be known as the Associated Students of Western Washington University, hereinafter called the ASWWU.

#### **ARTICLE II: MEMBERSHIP**

- A. <u>Qualification</u>: The membership of the ASWWU shall consist of all persons who are currently enrolled students at Western Washington University.
- B. <u>Assignment of Rights of Membership</u>: No rights or privileges of membership in the ASWWU, including that of the right to vote, shall be assignable by any member. Each member shall have one vote at a meeting of the whole ASWWU.

## **ARTICLE III: GOVERNING STRUCTURE**

- A. Executive Board: The Executive Board shall consist of the following elected members:
  - 1. AS President, Chair of the Executive Board
  - 2. AS Senate Pro-Tempore
  - 3. AS Vice President for Activities
  - 4. AS Vice President for Diversity
  - 5. AS Vice President for Governmental Affairs
  - 6. AS Vice President for Student Services
  - 7. AS Vice President for Sustainability
- B. <u>Student Senate</u>: The Student Senate will consist of the following elected members:
  - 1. AS Senate Pro-Tempore, Chair of the Student Senate (non-voting except in the case of ties and procedural matters)
  - 2. Two Student Senators from each of the following colleges:
    - a. College of Business and Economics
    - b. College of Fine and Performing Arts
    - c. College of Humanities and Social Sciences
    - d. College of Science and Engineering
    - e. Fairhaven College of Interdisciplinary Studies
    - f. Graduate School
    - g. Huxley College of the Environment
    - h. Woodring College of Education
  - 3. Four Student Senators to represent students at-large

## **ARTICLE IV: MEETINGS OF GOVERNING BODIES**

- A. Quorum: A majority of currently seated members shall constitute quorum for all governing bodies of the ASWWU.
- B. <u>Voting</u>: In order for a motion to pass, it must obtain a majority of the legal votes cast.
- C. <u>Open Public Meetings (RCW 42.30)</u>: All meetings shall adhere to the Open Public Meeting Act of Washington State with notice to the public at least twenty-four hours in advance.

## **ARTICLE V: ELECTIONS**

## A. General Elections:

- 1. Executive Board elections shall be held during spring quarter. Terms begin on the Saturday of spring commencement and end the Friday of spring finals week after one academic year. Election results shall be acknowledged by the Student Senate.
- 2. Student Senate elections shall be held during fall quarter. Terms begin immediately following certification of the election and end the Friday of spring finals week of the same academic year. Election results shall be acknowledged by the Executive Board.
- B. <u>Special Elections</u>: Special elections may be held at any time for the purpose of deciding recalls, filling vacant elected positions, or deciding issues concerning students.
- C. <u>Referendum</u>: A referendum to the membership of the ASWWU may be initiated by a majority vote of the Executive Board or Student Senate and included in any election.
- D. <u>Initiatives</u>: An initiative measure shall be referred to the membership of the ASWWU upon receipt of a petition containing the verified signatures of no less than five percent of the membership of the ASWWU.
- E. <u>Recall</u>: Recall of any elected member of the ASWWU government may be initiated by: a majority vote of the Executive Board, a three-fourths majority vote of the Student Senate, or by a petition containing no less than forty percent of the number of votes cast in the last election. The removal of the elected member shall then be decided by the membership of the ASWWU via a recall election.
- F. <u>Election Code</u>: The provisions set forth in the ASWWU election code shall apply to all general elections, special elections, referendum, initiatives, and recalls regarding process and deadlines. Election results shall be verified as fair and appropriate by the AS Elections Coordinator.

## **ARTICLE VI: POWERS AND GRANTED AUTHORITIES**

- A. <u>ASWWU</u>: The ASWWU, in its entirety, shall have the rights and responsibilities:
  - 1. To be represented by majority student voting membership and a student chair or co-chair, in consultation with the University President or designee, on all committees overseeing and appropriating student fees and student fee dollars with exception to operating and building funds.
  - 2. To employ student staff in a manner consistent with the policies and procedures of the University.
  - 3. To administer monies allocated to the ASWWU by the Services and Activities Fee to ensure continuous, safe, and efficient operations.
- B. <u>ASWWU Executive Board</u>: The Executive Board shall be granted the authority to fulfill its duties and within the provisions set forth herein to act in any University-related matter while adhering to University policies and procedures. The Executive Board shall have the authority:

- 1. To serve as the primary body of representation and advocacy for student needs in university governance structures relating to student services, other university governance structures, and external government bodies.
- 2. To sit on and appoint student representatives on standing and ad hoc committees relating to student services and Associated Students committees in coordination with the Student Senate.
- 3. To obtain information and provide recommendations in regard to university administration pertaining to student services.
- 4. To formulate the official opinion of the ASWWU Executive Board through a resolution.
- C. <u>ASWWU Student Senate</u>: The Student Senate shall be granted the authority to fulfill its duties within the provisions set forth herein and to act in any University related matters while adhering to University policies and procedures. The ASWWU Student Senate shall have the authority:
  - 1. To serve as the primary body of representation and advocacy for student needs in university governance structures relating to academic affairs and other university governance structures.
  - 2. To sit on and appoint student representatives on standing and ad hoc committees relating to academic affairs and Associated Students committees in coordination with the Executive Board.
  - 3. To obtain information and provide recommendations in regard to university administration pertaining to academic affairs.
  - 4. To formulate the official opinion of the Student Senate through a resolution.

## ARTICLE VII: AMENDMENTS AND BYLAWS

- A. <u>Bylaws</u>: Governing bodies of the ASWWU shall have the authority to adopt and amend their respective bylaws by a majority vote of approval from all active bodies. This shall be done for the purpose of governing their respective branches in a manner consistent with this constitution and the policies and procedures of the University.
- B. <u>Constitutional Amendments</u>: All amendments to this constitution must be approved by a majority vote of the ASWWU and will be presented to the WWU Board of Trustees for ratification.
- C. <u>Abolishment</u>: The ASWWU may only be abolished by a two-thirds majority vote cast by the membership of the ASWWU. If the ASWWU is abolished, the powers given in this constitution become null and void.